

# NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR HEALTH AND CARE EXCELLENCE

## Interventional Procedures Advisory Committee

Minutes of the Committee's 176<sup>th</sup> meeting held at 10:30 on Thursday 13<sup>th</sup> December 2018 at NICE, 10 Spring Gardens, London, SW1A 2BU.

### **PRESENT:**

Dr Tom Clutton-Brock (Chair)  
Dr Wael Agur  
Mrs Sally Brearley  
Dr Chris Carroll  
Dr Nicholas Chalmers  
Mr Mahmoud Elfar  
Mrs Rosemary Harris  
Mr Colin Howie  
Mr Tim Jackson  
Mr Alistair Jenkins  
Dr Tim Kinnaird  
Mr Malcolm Lowe-lauri  
Dr Neil McGuire  
Miss Karen Nugent  
Mr Frank Smith  
Dr Dhiraj Tripathi  
Dr James Tysome

### **In Attendance**

#### **NICE Staff:**

Mrs Bijal Joshi - Programme Manager, IPP  
Ms Ria Skelton - Senior Medical Editor  
Mrs Helen Gallo- Analyst, IPP  
Professor Kevin Harris - Programme Director Clinical Advisor, IPP  
Mr Azad Hussain – Administrator, IPP  
Miss Chloe Kastoryano - Public Involvement Adviser, PIP  
Dr Ignacio Malagon – Consultant Clinical Advisor, IPP  
Professor John Powell, Consultant Clinical Advisor, IPP  
Mrs Vassilia Verdiel - Analyst IPP  
Mrs Lakshmi Mandava- Analyst IPP

#### **Observers:**

Anil Gharatya – FY2 Doctor  
Shivali Fulchand - FY2 Doctor  
Rameez Rahman - FY2 Doctor

#### **Apologies:**

Mr Jonathan Anderson  
Dr Andrew Cook (Vice Chair)  
Dr Anthony Emmerson  
Mrs Suzanne Halliday  
Mr Anthony Hatswell  
Mr Kieran Murphy  
Dr Peter Murphy

*Note: The order in which the Committee took items of business at the meeting might differ from the agenda*

**Meeting started: 10:37**

### **Introduction to the meeting**

The Chairman welcomed the Committee Members and observers.

The Chairman also welcomed the members of the public and company representatives present at the meeting.

### **Code of conduct for members of the public and company representatives attending the meeting**

The Chairman outlined the code of conduct for the members of the public and company representatives attending the meeting.

#### **1. Any Other Business**

The Chairman informed the Committee that this was Anthony Emmerson and Nicholas Chalmers last meeting as IPAC Committee Members. Furthermore, the chair also informed the committee that it is Ignacio Malagon and Chloe Kastoryano's last meeting as they both will be leaving NICE in the New Year.

#### **2. Minutes of previous meeting**

Members accepted these as a correct record.

#### **3. Matters arising**

None

#### **4. Agenda changes**

The chairman informed the Committee that there will be a change in order of the agenda and the order of topics will now be as follows, IP1237, IP1719, IP1700, IP1703, IP1040 and IP1715.

#### **5. NICE's Advisory Body guide to declaring a conflict of interest**

The Chairman drew the Committee's attention to NICE's advisory body quick guide for declaring conflicts of interest.

#### **6. Newly Notified Procedures**

**IP1237 Percutaneous insertion of a cerebral protection device to prevent cerebral embolism during transcatheter aortic valve implantation**

**The discussion on IP1237 Percutaneous insertion of a cerebral protection device to prevent cerebral embolism during transcatheter aortic valve implantation started at 10:43**

There were no members of the public or company representatives present for this topic.

No conflicts of interest were declared for this procedure

The Committee was reminded that equalities issues was discussed at the brief stage.

Introduced by Tim Kinnaird and Tim Jackson

The Chairman declared a Part Two at 11:13

**The Committee made its provisional recommendations on the safety and efficacy of the procedure.**

**The discussion on IP1237 Percutaneous insertion of a cerebral protection device to prevent cerebral embolism during transcatheter aortic valve implantation ended at 11:57**

The members of the public as well as company representatives returned at 12:09

---

**IP1719 Bronchoscopic thermal vapour ablation for upper-lobe emphysema**

**The discussion on IP1719 Bronchoscopic thermal vapour ablation for upper-lobe emphysema started at 12:12**

**Company representatives from Uptake Medical were present for this topic.**

No conflicts of interest were declared for this procedure

The Committee was reminded that equalities issues was discussed at the brief stage.

Introduced by Karen Nugent and Tom Clutton-Brock

The Chairman declared a Part Two and members of the public as well as company representatives left the meeting at 12:37

**The Committee made its provisional recommendations on the safety and efficacy of the procedure.**

**The discussion on IP1719 Bronchoscopic thermal vapour ablation for upper-lobe emphysema ended at 12:53**

The members of the public as well as company representatives returned at 14:02

## **7. Public Consultation comments**

### **IP1700 Percutaneous mechanical thrombectomy for acute deep vein thrombosis of the leg**

**The discussion on IP1700 Percutaneous mechanical thrombectomy for acute deep vein thrombosis of the leg started at 14:05**

**Company representatives from Boston Scientific, Penumbra and Straub Medical were present for this topic.**

No conflicts of interest were declared for this procedure

The Committee was reminded that equalities issues was discussed at the brief stage.

Introduced by Nicholas Chalmers

The Committee considered the consultation comments and made changes to section 2.4 in part 1.

The following study, identified during consultation, will be added to the main table of the Overview:

*Wang W, Sun R, Chen Y et al. (2018) Meta-analysis and systematic review of percutaneous mechanical thrombectomy for lower extremity deep vein thrombosis. Journal of Vascular Surgery 6: 788-800*

*Sundaravel S, Alrifai A, Donath E et al. (2018) Risk of acute renal failure after mechanical thrombectomy-a meta-analysis. Category: Endovascular and peripheral interventions (including neurovascular and carotid). Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions 91; Supplement 2, S94*

The Chairman declared a Part Two and members of the public as well as company representatives left the meeting at 14:41

**The Committee upheld its decision on the safety of the procedure but changed its decision on efficacy of the procedure with respect to ileofemoral DVTs.**

**The discussion on IP1700 Percutaneous mechanical thrombectomy for acute deep vein thrombosis of the leg ended at 15:01**

There were no members of the public at the meeting from this point on.

---

### **IP1718 High-intensity focused ultrasound for symptomatic benign thyroid nodules**

**The discussion on IP1718 High-intensity focused ultrasound for symptomatic benign thyroid nodules started at 15:02**

**Company representatives from Theraclion were present for this topic.**

No conflicts of interest were declared for this procedure

The Committee was reminded that equalities issues was discussed at the brief stage.

Introduced by Nicholas Chalmers

The Committee considered the consultation comments.

The Chairman declared a Part Two and members of the public as well as company representatives left the meeting at 15:21.

**The Committee upheld its decision on the safety and efficacy of the procedure.**

**The discussion on IP1718 High-intensity focused ultrasound for symptomatic benign thyroid nodules ended at 15:23.**

---

**IP1703 Barnett Continent Intestinal Reservoir (continent ileostomy) to restore continence after colon and rectum removal**

**The discussion on IP1703 Barnett Continent Intestinal Reservoir (continent ileostomy) to restore continence after colon and rectum removal started at 15:23**

No conflicts of interest were declared for this procedure

The Committee was reminded that equalities issues was discussed at the brief stage.

Introduced by Karen Nugent

The Committee considered the consultation comments.

The Chairman declared a Part Two and members of the public as well as company representatives left the meeting at 15:25

**The Committee upheld its decision on the safety and efficacy of the procedure.**

**The discussion on IP1703 Barnett Continent Intestinal Reservoir (continent ileostomy) to restore continence after colon and rectum removal ended at 15:28**

The company representatives returned to the meeting at 15:29

---

**8. Briefs of procedures for future assessment**

**IP1040 Intrasaccular blood-flow disruption device insertion for intracranial aneurysm**

**The discussion on Intrasaccular blood-flow disruption device insertion for intracranial aneurysm started at 15:29**

The Chair reminded the committee that the equalities and diversity section is in the brief and should be reviewed and commented on as necessary by all the Committee.

Introduced by Nicholas Chalmers

**The Committee advised on the content of the brief for evaluation of this procedure.**

**The discussion on Intrasaccular blood-flow disruption device insertion for intracranial aneurysm ended at 15:37**

---

**IP1715 Implant insertion to correct prominent ears**

**The discussion on IP1715 Implant insertion to correct prominent ears started at 15:37**

The Chair reminded the committee that the equalities and diversity section is in the brief and should be reviewed and commented on as necessary by all the Committee.

Introduced by James Tysome

**The Committee advised on the content of the brief for evaluation of this procedure.**

**The discussion on IP1715 Implant insertion to correct prominent ears ended at 15:43**

**9. Other meeting matters**

None

**10. Date of the next meeting**

The 177<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Interventional Procedures Advisory Committee will be held on Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2019, and will start promptly at 1030. The meeting will be held at 10 Spring Gardens, London, SW1A 2BU

The meeting ended at 15:44